
 

Page 1 of 3 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT               
112 N. FIRST STREET, LA PUENTE, CALIFORNIA 

MONDAY, AUGUST 24, 2020 AT 5:30 PM 
 

TELECONFERENCE ACCESS: Pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom in response to the 
COVID-19 pandemic as a precaution to protect staff, our constituents, and elected officials, the La Puente Valley County 
Water District will hold its Board meeting via teleconference or the most rapid means of communication available at the 
time.  

PHONE NUMBER: (669) 900-9128 
MEETING ID: 850 1761 8884# 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

President Hernandez____ Vice President Hastings____ Director Barajas____    

Director Escalera____ Director Rojas____ 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Anyone wishing to discuss items on the agenda or pertaining to the District may do so now.  The Board may allow 
additional input during the meeting.  A five-minute limit on remarks is requested.  

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA  

Each item on the Agenda shall be deemed to include an appropriate motion, resolution or ordinance to take action 
on any item.  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public review at the District office, located at the address listed above.  

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

There will be no separate discussion of Consent Calendar items as they are considered to be routine by the Board 
of Directors and will be adopted by one motion. If a member of the Board, staff, or public requests discussion on 
a particular item, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and considered separately. 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors held on August 10, 
2020. 

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

A. Summary of the District’s Cash and Investments as of July 31, 2020. 

Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

B. Statement of District’s Revenue and Expenses as of July 31, 2020. 

Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

C. Statement of the Industry Public Utilities Water Operations Revenue and Expenses as of 
July 31, 2020. 

Recommendation:  Receive and File. 

8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Consideration of Resolution 266 Honoring Mr. Ray Arvizo for His Retirement from the 
District. 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 266. 

B. Consideration of Change to the District’s ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority (JPIA) 
Health Benefits Open Enrollment Option for District Retirees and Future Retirees. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Change to the District’s ACWA JPIA Benefits Insurance 
Plans. 

C. Consideration of Quote from Ferguson for the Upgrade to the District’s Meter Reading 
Software and Meter Reading Hardware. 

Recommendation:  Authorize the General Manager to Proceed with the Purchase as 
Quoted by Ferguson for a Not to Exceed Price of $26,000. 

D. Consideration of Change Order for the District’s Recycled Water System Project. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Change Order as Presented. 

9. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

Recommendation: Receive and File. 

10. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

11. OTHER ITEMS  

12. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS  

13. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

A. Report on Events Attended. 

B. Other Comments. 

14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  

15. CLOSED SESSION  

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  
Initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Government Code 
Section 54956.9.  

One Case. 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

16. ADJOURNMENT  

POSTED:     Friday, August 21, 2020  

President Henry P. Hernandez, Presiding.  
 
Any qualified person with a disability may request a disability-related accommodation as needed to participate fully in 
this public meeting.  In order to make such a request, please contact Mr. Greg Galindo, Board Secretary, at (626) 330-
2126 in sufficient time prior to the meeting to make the necessary arrangements. 
 
Note: Agenda materials are available for public inspection at the District office or visit the District’s website at 
www.lapuentewater.com. 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT  
FOR MONDAY, AUGUST 10, 2020 AT 5:30 PM 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

President Hernandez called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Hernandez led the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas

Director 
Escalera

Director    
Rojas 

Present Via 
Teleconference 

Present Via 
Teleconference 

Present Via 
Teleconference

Present Via 
Teleconference

Present Via 
Teleconference 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Staff and Counsel: General Manager & Board Secretary, Gregory Galindo; Office Manager, Gina 
Herrera; Customer Support & Accounting Clerk, Vanessa Koyama; Operations & Maintenance 
Superintendent, Paul Zampiello and District Counsel, James Ciampa all present via teleconference. 

Public: Ed Chavez with Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments. 

5. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Motion: Adopt Agenda as Presented. 
1st: Director Rojas 
2nd: Director Barajas 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director  

Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion: Approve Consent Calendar as Presented. 
1st: President Hernandez 
2nd: Director Barajas 

 



 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director       
Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 

7. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. Consideration of Nominees for the LAFCO Special District Alternate Representative for 
the Term Expiring May 2022. 

Mr. Galindo provided an overview of the voting process for the LAFCO representative.  He 
presented the list of candidates for the Special District Alternate Representative. He gave some 
recommendations of two of the candidates that he felt the Board should consider. After some 
discussion on the matter, a motion was made by President Hernandez to select Robert Lewis. 

Motion: Cast Ballot for Candidate Robert Lewis for the LAFCO Special District Alternate 
Representative. 
1st: President Hernandez 
2nd: Director Barajas 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 

Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director    
Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 

B. Consideration of the Purchase and Installation of Two Wastewater Storage Tanks at the 
District’s Groundwater Treatment Facility. 

Mr. Galindo provided a summary of the staff report that was prepared for this item.  He presented 
some pictures of the proposed location for the new rinse tanks.  He explained the operations of the 
current waste water system and how the new tanks will optimize the process.  Mr. Zampielllo 
discussed the quotes and bids from different tank and fence companies.  After some discussion a 
motion was made by Director Escalera. 

Motion: Authorize the General Manager to Expend Funds for the Purchase and Installation of Two 
Wastewater Storage Tanks for an Amount of $20,170.09. 
1st: Director Escalera 
2nd: Director Barajas 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director  

Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 

 

 

 



 

C. Consideration of the Purchase and Construction of a Building Enclosure for the District’s 
Well No. 5. 

Mr. Galindo provided an overview of the staff report that was prepared for this item.  He discussed 
the specifics and budget on the proposed construction of a sound enclosure around Well No 5. Mr. 
Galindo and Mr. Zampiello both felt that Tuff Shed was the best choice based on the budget for 
the project. 

Motion: Authorize the General Manager to Purchase a 15’ x 25’ Building Structure from the Tuff 
Shed Company and to secure services and materials to complete the construction of the structure 
for a not to exceed mount of $34,900. 
1st: Director Rojas 
2nd: Vice President Hastings 

 President 
Hernandez 

Vice President 
Hastings 

Director 
Barajas 

Director 
Escalera 

Director  

Rojas 

Vote Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Motion carried by a vote of: 5 Yes, 0 No, 0 Abstain. 

8. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Mr. Galindo reported on impacts and response to COVID-19. He also stated that he was happy to see 
everyone well, but especially Mr. Escalera who had a tough week but is recovering well. Last thing 
Mr. Galindo reported on was Mr. Arvizo who is retiring and discussed a possible Zoom meet to wish 
him well. 

9. OTHER ITEMS 

A. Information Items. 

Included in Board Packet 
 

10. ATTORNEY’S COMMENTS 

Mr. Ciampa had no formal report to give. 

11. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
A. Other Comments 

Mr. Escalera wanted to express his thanks to Board and Staff for the well wishes. 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

President Hernandez adjourned the meeting at 5:57 p.m. 

 
Attest:  

 
 

             
      Henry P. Hernandez, President               Greg B. Galindo, Secretary 





LPVCWD 
YTD 2020

TP YTD      
2020

COMBINED 
YTD 2020

COMBINED 
BUDGET 

2020
58% OF 

BUDGET
COMBINED

 2019 YE

Total Operational Rate Revenues 1,188,516$     -$              1,188,516$     2,265,900$    52% 2,150,204$    

Total Operational Non-Rate Revenues 672,235          716,305         1,388,540       2,588,800      54% 2,143,472$    

Total Non-Operating Revenues 204,555          -                204,555          329,700         62% 452,773         

TOTAL REVENUES 2,065,306       716,305         2,781,610       5,184,400      54% 4,746,449      

Total Salaries & Benefits 1,021,551       164,178         1,185,729       2,126,800      56% 1,958,279      

Total Supply & Treatment 286,774          473,317         760,092          1,824,900      42% 1,689,769      

Total Other Operating Expenses 95,209            65,977           161,186          475,300         34% 335,935         

Total General & Administrative 146,715          12,832           159,547          456,500         35% 339,880         

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,550,250       716,305         2,266,555       4,883,500      46% 4,323,864      

TOTAL OPERATIONAL INCOME 515,056          -                515,056          300,900         171% 422,585         

Capital Improvements (1,736,226)     -                (1,736,226)     (3,745,000)     46% (564,463)        

Capital Outlay -                 -                -                 (120,000)        0% (34,402)          

TOTAL CAPITAL (1,736,226)     -                (1,736,226)     (3,865,000)     45% (598,864)        

INCOME (AFTER CAPITAL EXP.) (1,221,170)     -                (1,221,170)     (3,564,100)     34% (176,279)        

Capital Reimbursement (OU Projects) 150,000          -                150,000          600,000         25% 150,000         
Grant Revenue -                 -                -                 305,000         0% -                
Loan Proceeds -                 -                -                 3,000,000      0% -                
Issuance Costs (11,000)          -                (11,000)          -                -                
Loan Repayment -                 -                -                 -                0% -                

PROJECTED CHANGE IN CASH (1,082,170)     -                (1,082,170)     340,900         -317% (26,279)          

Contributed Capital -                 -                -                 -                320,192         

Add Back Capitalized Assets 1,736,226       -                1,736,226       3,865,000      45% 598,864         

Less Depreciation Expense (221,667)        (105,000)        (326,667)        (560,000)        58% (512,951)        

Less OPEB & Pension Liability Expense -                 -                -                 (10,000)          0% -                

NET INCOME (LOSS) 432,389$        (105,000)$      327,389$        3,635,900$    9% 379,825$       

La Puente Valley County Water District (Treatment Plant Included)
Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the Period Ending July 31, 2020

(Unaudited)



July 2020 YTD 2020
ANNUAL 

BUDGET 2020
58% OF 

BUDGET
YEAR END 

2019

Operational Rate Revenues
Water Sales 108,033$        700,583$            1,405,000$         50% 1,327,414$    
Service Charges 54,645            412,997              712,000              58% 671,651         
Surplus Sales 4,003              33,037                50,000                66% 53,504           
Customer Charges 221                 8,221                  33,900                24% 36,133           
Fire Service 1,196              33,182                64,000                52% 60,881           
Misc. Income - Customer 124                 496                     1,000                  50% 620                

Total Operational Rate Revenues 168,221          1,188,516           2,265,900           52% 2,150,204      

Operational Non-Rate Revenues
Management Fees 53,750            282,137              432,200              65% 265,926         
PVOU Service Fees (Labor) -                  -                     93,000                0% 10,667           

BPOU Service Fees (Labor) 27,026            164,178              295,000              56% 288,379         
IPU Service Fees (Labor) 62,146            390,098              715,800              54% 696,375         
Other O & M Fees -                  -                     7,500                  0% -                

Total Operational Non-Rate Revenue 142,922          836,413              1,543,500           54% 1,261,347      

Non-Operational Revenues
Taxes & Assessments 2,750              139,845              220,000              64% 283,793         
Rental Revenue 3,793              16,350                38,000                43% 37,119           

Interest Revenue 8,586              20,945                50,000                42% 75,155           
Market Value Adjustment -                  -                     -                      N/A 8,596             
Miscellaneous Income 286                 25,610                16,700                153% 26,409           
Developer Fees -                  1,804                  5,000                  36% 21,701           

Total Non-Operational Revenues 15,415            204,555              329,700              62% 452,773         

TOTAL REVENUES 326,558          2,229,484           4,139,100           54% 3,864,323      

Salaries & Benefits
Total District Wide Labor 105,747          703,771              1,267,700           56% 1,164,013      
Directors Fees & Benefits 8,123              59,956                118,200              51% 111,494         
Benefits 27,574            178,691              317,300              56% 290,544         

OPEB Payments 3,616              75,313                158,800              47% 145,854         
Payroll Taxes 8,229              56,819                98,800                58% 91,023           
Retirement Program Expense 45,685            111,178              166,000              67% 155,352         

Total Salaries & Benefits 198,976          1,185,729           2,126,800           56% 1,958,279      

Analysis Purposes Only:

Offsetting Revenue (89,172)           (554,276)             (1,103,800)          50% (995,421)        
District Labor Net Total 109,804          631,453              1,023,000           62% 962,858         

Supply & Treatment
Purchased & Leased Water 175                 194,954              483,800              40% 480,906         
Power 17,829            87,232                167,900              52% 151,166         
Assessments -                  -                     276,700              0% 246,512         
Treatment 358                 1,380                  9,500                  15% 2,976             
Well & Pump Maintenance 657                 3,209                  38,500                8% 65,555           

Total Supply & Treatment 19,018            286,774              976,400              29% 947,115         

La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending July 31, 2020
(Unaudited)



July 2020 YTD 2020
ANNUAL 

BUDGET 2020
58% OF 

BUDGET
YEAR END 

2019

La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending July 31, 2020
(Unaudited)

Other Operating Expenses

General Plant 2,187              13,949                56,300                25% 40,101           
Transmission & Distribution 2,098              19,297                94,700                20% 65,164           
Vehicles & Equipment 1,029              12,570                31,500                40% 23,206           
Field Support & Other Expenses 3,984              30,005                66,500                45% 46,750           

Regulatory Compliance 2,781              19,387                57,000                34% 40,273           
Total Other Operating Expenses 12,080            95,209                306,000              31% 215,495         

General & Administrative
District Office Expenses 8,838              24,122                63,100                38% 59,217           

Customer Accounts 2,239              16,600                25,000                66% 23,085           
Insurance 4,174              28,944                67,900                43% 69,094           
Professional Services 2,102              57,292                125,000              46% 84,412           
Training & Certification -                  3,620                  42,500                9% 43,447           
Public Outreach & Conservation -                  4,932                  33,000                15% 8,159             
Other Administrative Expenses 3,386              11,207                72,500                15% 33,434           

Total General & Administrative 20,738            146,715              429,000              34% 320,848         

TOTAL EXPENSES 250,811          1,714,428           3,838,200           45% 3,441,738      

TOTAL OPERATIONAL INCOME 75,746            515,056              300,900              171% 422,585         

Capital Improvements
Zone 3 Improvements -                  -                     -                      N/A (10,860)          
Fire Hydrant Repair/Replacements (35)                 (3,291)                (5,000)                 66% (5,880)            
Service Line Replacements -                  (10,973)               (20,000)               55% (45,609)          
Valve Replacements (1,492)             (11,251)               (15,000)               75% (27,390)          
Meter Read Collection System -                  -                     (25,000)               0% -                
SCADA Improvements -                  -                     (125,000)             0% -                
Ferrero Lane & Rorimer St. Improvement -                  -                     (65,000)               0% -                
5th St. Waterline Improvement -                  -                     -                      N/A (185,956)        
LP-CIWS Interconnection (Ind. Hills) -                  -                     (75,000)               0% -                
Hudson Plant Improvements -                  -                     (375,000)             0% -                
Well No.5 Rehab (Design) -                  -                     (30,000)               0% (192,036)        
Nitrate Treatment System -                  (67,077)               (1,130,000)          6% (95,066)          
Phase 1 - Recycled Water System (88,361)           (1,643,634)          (1,880,000)          87% (1,666)            

Total Capital Improvements (89,887)           (1,736,226)          (3,745,000)          46% (564,463)        



July 2020 YTD 2020
ANNUAL 

BUDGET 2020
58% OF 

BUDGET
YEAR END 

2019

La Puente Valley County Water District
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending July 31, 2020
(Unaudited)

Capital Outlay
Truck(s) -                  -                     (110,000)             0% (34,402)          
Other Equipment -                  -                     (5,000)                 0% -                
IT Equipment -                  -                     (5,000)                 0% -                

Total Capital Outlay -                 -                     (120,000)             0% (34,402)          
TOTAL CAPITAL (89,887)           (1,736,226)          (3,865,000)          45% (598,864)        

INCOME (AFTER CAPITAL EXP.) (14,141)           (1,221,170)          (3,564,100)          34% (176,279)        

Funding & Debt Repayment
Capital Reimbursement (OU Projects) -                  150,000              600,000              25% 150,000         
Grant Revenue -                  -                     305,000              0% -                
Loan Proceeds -                  -                     3,000,000           0% -                
Issuance Costs (11,000)           (11,000)               -                      N/A -                
Loan Repayment -                  -                     -                      N/A -                

CASH DIFFERENCE (25,141)           (1,082,170)          340,900              -317% (26,279)          

Contributed Capital -                  -                     -                      N/A 320,192         
Add Back Capitalized Assets 89,887            1,736,226           3,865,000           45% 598,864         
Less Depreciation Expense (31,667)           (221,667)             (380,000)             58% (378,494)        
Less OPEB Expense - Not Funded -                  -                     (10,000)               0% -                

NET INCOME (LOSS) 33,080$          432,389$            3,815,900$         11% 514,283$       



July 2020 YTD 2020

ANNUAL 
BUDGET 

2020
58% OF 

BUDGET
YEAR END 

2019

Non-Rate Operational Revenues
Reimbursements from CR's 76,776           552,127         1,340,300$    41% 882,126         
Miscellaneous Income -                -                -                N/A -                
Total Non-Rate Operational Revenues 76,776           552,127         1,340,300      41% 882,126         

Salaries & Benefits
BPOU TP Labor (1) 27,026          164,178        295,000        56% -                
Contract Labor -                -                -                N/A -                
Total Salaries & Benefits 27,026           164,178         295,000         56% -                

Supply & Treatment
NDMA, 1,4-Dioxane Treatment 31,430           167,099         201,000         83% 168,733         
VOC Treatment -                4,602             -                N/A 26,698           
Perchlorate Treatment -                129,630         351,500         37% 311,926         
Other Chemicals -                6,719             53,000           13% 21,626           
Treatment Plant Power 30,150           106,726         195,000         55% 164,422         
Treatment Plant Maintenance 1,251             49,038           48,000           102% 29,196           
Well & Pump Maintenance 277                9,503             -                N/A 20,052           
Total Supply & Treatment 63,108           473,317         848,500         56% 742,654         

Other Operating Expenses
General Plant 1,910             18,791           35,000           54% 17,438           
Transmission & Distribution -                -                -                N/A 5,250             
Vehicles & Equipment 1,106             7,215             9,300             78% 11,018           
Field Support & Other Expenses 166                166                15,000           1% 22                  
Regulatory Compliance 4,922             39,805           110,000         36% 86,712           
Total Other Operating Expenses 8,103             65,977           169,300         39% 120,440         

General & Administrative
District Office Expenses -                -                2,500             0% -                
Insurance 5,565             5,565             10,000           56% 10,362           
Professional Services -                7,267             15,000           48% 8,670             
Total General & Administrative 5,565             12,832           27,500           47% 19,032           1,027,273      1,027,273      1660242 1,027,273      

TOTAL EXPENSES 103,802         716,305         1,340,300      53% 882,126         

TOTAL EXPENSES (Minus Labor) 76,776          552,127        1,045,300     53% 882,126        

TOTAL OPERATIONAL INCOME -                -                -                -                

Depreciation Expense (15,000)          (105,000)        (180,000) 58% (134,458)        
Total Non-Cash Items (Dep. & OPEB) (15,000)          (105,000)        (180,000)        58% (134,458)        

NET INCOME (LOSS) (15,000)$        (105,000)$      (180,000)$      58% (134,458)        

Treatment Plant
Statement of Revenues and Expenses

For the Period Ending July 31, 2020
(Unaudited)

(1) The labor expense depicted here is the amount of labor billed to the BPOU in which the District recieves reimbursement which is shown 
on on the District's Statement of Revenues and Expenses as operational non-rate revenue (BPOU Service Fees).



JULY 2020
FISCAL YTD 

2020-21
BUDGET 
2020-21

8% OF 
BUDGET

FY END 
2019-20

Total Operational Revenues 220,716$         220,716$          1,999,300$      11% 1,845,304$  

Total Non-Operational Revenues -                   -                    57,500             0% 44,072         

TOTAL REVENUES 220,716           220,716            2,056,800        11% 1,889,376    

Total Salaries & Benefits 62,146             62,146              706,400           9% 645,754       

Total Supply & Treatment 5,035               5,035                735,700           1% 585,470       

Total Other Operating Expenses 15,014             15,014              254,000           6% 156,018       

Total General & Administrative 2,526               2,526                323,600           1% 259,929       

Total Other & System Improvements 5,177               5,177                122,800           4% 145,714       

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 89,896             89,896              2,142,500        4% 1,792,885    

OPERATING INCOME 130,820           130,820            (85,700)           96,491         

NET INCOME (LOSS) 130,820$         130,820$          (85,700)$         96,491$       

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses Summary

For the Period Ending July 31, 2020
(Unaudited)



JULY 2020
FISCAL YTD 

2020-21
BUDGET 
2020-21

8% OF 
BUDGET

FY END 2019-
20

Operational Revenues

1 Water Sales 150,971$       150,971$          1,228,500$    12% 1,120,120$    

2 Service Charges 56,244           56,244             645,800         9% 608,265         

3 Customer Charges 165                165                  18,000           1% 14,850           

4 Fire Service 13,336           13,336             107,000         12% 102,069         

5 Total Operational Revenues 220,716         220,716           1,999,300      11% 1,845,304      

Non-Operational Revenues

6 Contamination Reimbursement -                 -                   40,000           0% 44,057           

7 Developer Fees -                 -                   2,500             0% -                 

8 Miscellaneous Income -                 -                   15,000           0% -                 

9 Total Non-Operational Revenues -                 -                   57,500           0% 44,072           

10 TOTAL REVENUES 220,716         220,716           2,056,800      11% 1,889,376      

Salaries & Benefits

11 Administrative Salaries 18,710           18,710             211,000         9% 206,059         

12 Field Salaries 21,679           21,679             243,000         9% 209,989         

13 Employee Benefits 12,206           12,206             152,000         8% 131,644         

14 Pension Plan 6,810             6,810               63,000           11% 63,217           

15 Payroll Taxes 2,741             2,741               30,400           9% 27,988           

16 Workman's Compensation -                 -                   7,000             0% 6,858             

17 Total Salaries & Benefits 62,146           62,146             706,400         9% 645,754         

Supply & Treatment

18 Purchased Water - Leased -                 -                   261,100         0% 373,001         

19 Purchased Water - Other 1,359             1,359               24,500           6% 17,027           

20 Power 2,880             2,880               131,300         2% 139,363         

21 Assessments -                 -                   281,800         0% 13,236           

22 Treatment -                 -                   7,000             0% 173                

23 Well & Pump Maintenance 795                795                  30,000           3% 42,669           

24 Total Supply & Treatment 5,035             5,035               735,700         1% 585,470         

Other Operating Expenses

25 General Plant 1,548             1,548               55,000           3% 7,276             

26 Transmission & Distribution 10,143           10,143             85,000           12% 51,160           

27 Vehicles & Equipment -                 -                   36,000           0% 31,328           

28 Field Support & Other Expenses 2,863             2,863               40,000           7% 32,298           

29 Regulatory Compliance 460                460                  38,000           1% 33,956           

30 Total Other Operating Expenses 15,014           15,014             254,000         6% 156,018         

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

For the Period Ending July 31, 2020
(Unaudited)



JULY 2020
FISCAL YTD 

2020-21
BUDGET 
2020-21

8% OF 
BUDGET

FY END 2019-
20

INDUSTRY PUBLIC UTILITIES - WATER OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenue and Expenses

For the Period Ending July 31, 2020
(Unaudited)

General & Administrative

31 Management Fee -                 -                   195,100         0% 191,320         

32 Office Expenses 632                632                  30,000           2% 21,009           

33 Insurance -                 -                   15,000           0% 12,843           

34 Professional Services -                 -                   35,000           0% 4,990             

35 Customer Accounts 1,676             1,676               30,000           6% 22,185           

36 Public Outreach & Conservation -                 -                   15,000           0% 2,775             

37 Other Administrative Expenses 218                218                  3,500             6% 4,807             

38 Total General & Administrative 2,526             2,526               323,600         1% 259,929         

Other Exp. & System Improvements (Water Ops Fund)

39 Fire Hydrant Repair/Replace -                 -                   6,300             0% 9,543             

40 Service Line Replacements -                 -                   30,000           0% 38,073           

41 Valve Replacements & Installations -                 -                   19,500           0% 9,003             

42 Meter Read Collection System -                 -                   12,000           0% -                 

43 SCADA Improvements -                 -                   30,000           0% -                 

44 Water Rate Study -                 -                   -                 0% 40,989           

45 Groundwater Treatment Facility Feas. Study 5,177             5,177               25,000           0% 48,107           

46 Total Other & System Improvements 5,177             5,177               122,800         4% 145,714         

47 TOTAL EXPENSES 89,896           89,896             2,142,500      4% 1,792,885      

48 NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 130,820         130,820           (85,700)          96,491           



 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 268 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE LA PUENTE VALLEY COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
HONORING RAY ARVIZO ON HIS RETIREMENT FROM THE DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, Ray Arvizo has been an employee of the District for over fifteen (15) years, having 

started his career at the District on January 15, 2005; and 

WHEREAS, Over the years, Mr. Arvizo has served the District’s customers and the 
customers of Industry Public Utilities as a Water Distribution Operator; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Arvizo’s demonstrated hard work ethic, his pleasant manner towards his 
coworkers and his sense of humor have been of great value to the District; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Arvizo’s years of dedication and loyalty to the District is worthy of recognition. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the La Puente Valley 
County Water District hereby commends Ray Arvizo for over 15 years of dedicated and loyal service 
to the District and the community which it serves; and expresses its gratitude and sincere 
appreciation for his service; 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of La Puente Valley County Water 

District hereby extends its best wishes to Mr. Arvizo for a well-deserved and enjoyable retirement. 

 

ADOPTED this 24th day of August, 2020 
 
 
 

  

Henry Hernandez, President David Hastings, Vice President 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Cesar J. Barajas, Director John P. Escalera, Director 
 
 

 
 

 

William R. Rojas, Director 
Attest: 

 
 

 

Greg B. Galindo, Secretary 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Memo 
To:  Honorable Board of Directors 

From:   Greg Galindo, General Manager  

Date:    August 24, 2020 

Re: Approving a Health Insurance Annual Open Enrollment Option for District Retirees to Allow for a 
Change Between Insurance Plans Offered by the District 

                                

Summary 

Since 2012, the District has been utilizing the Association of California Water Agencies Joint Powers 
Insurance Authority (ACWA JPIA) to provide employee and retiree health benefits.  Prior to 2012, the 
District’s health benefits were provided through the Association of California Water Agencies Health 
Benefits Authority.  Through ACWA JPIA the District offers its employees and qualifying retirees different 
medical insurance plans, such as Anthem Blue Cross PPO, Anthem Blue Cross HMO and Kaiser.  Over the 
years the rules for ACWA JPIA medical insurance plans related to retiree health benefits have changed to 
allow for retirees to participate in open the annual open enrollment period.  This enrollment period allows 
members to make changes to their medical insurance plan, such as switching from an HMO plan to a PPO 
plan.  ACWA JPIA only allows retirees the option to change plans if the member agency (the District) allows 
for this open enrollment option for its retirees.  ACWA JPIA records indicated that the District does not 
currently allow an open enrollment option for its retirees.   

In short, when a qualifying employee retires from the District, whatever insurance plan they have at that time 
of retirement will remain their plan throughout the retirement with no option for change.  This would prohibit 
an employee who decided change from a more expensive insurance plan to a lesser expensive insurance plan 
or an employee that chose a less costly plan to switch to a more costly plan in the future.  I was aware of this 
prohibition, but it was not clear why and when the District decided this and communicated it to ACWA JPIA. 
The District’s Employee Policies and Procedures Manual does not state this prohibition for retirees.   

This issue came to light as we were processing the retirement paperwork for Mr. Ray Arvizo. After 
discussions with ACWA JPIA Staff, it was determined that the District can change the option to allow for 
its retirees to participate in open enrollment.  In order to make this change they are requiring the District to 
submit as a formal letter requesting this change.  After consideration of the potential cost impact, I have 
identified no significant cost impact for allowing this option to retirees, since all of our three current retirees 
are already on the costliest insurance plan.  By making this change there would be some additional 
administrative work to notify each retiree of the open enrollment period and process any change to their 
insurance plans.  This is not a difficult process and I feel the administrative burden would be minimal to 
provides this option to retirees.  Providing an open enrollment option to District retirees will only allow a 
retiree to change between medical insurance plans offered by the District.  It will not allow retirees to add 
any spouse or dependent to their insurance plan.  The District will continue to only provide health benefit 
insurance coverage to a qualifying retiree, retiree spouse or retiree dependent if they are enrolled at the time 
of retirement.  At the upcoming Board of Directors meeting staff will provide some additional information 
on this item. 

Recommendation 

It is my recommendation that the Board of Directors authorize me to send a letter to ACWA JPIA stating 
that the District wishes to provide an open enrollment option for its current and future retirees.  

 



 
 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Fiscal Impact.  

There would be no immediate fiscal impact to the District by this action. However, there may be a cost 
reductions or potential cost increases based on a retiree’s choice to change insurance plans.   

Respectfully Submitted,     

Greg B. Galindo 
General Manager  



STAFF REPORT 
 

Page 1 of 2 

Meeting Date:  August 24, 2020 

To:     Honorable Board of Directors 

Subject:  Consideration of Quote from Ferguson Waterworks for the Upgrade to the 
District’s Meter Reading Software and Meter Reading Hardware 

 
Purpose - To upgrade the Neptune radio read software and equipment to replace 

the soon to be obsolete software and equipment.   
 
Recommendation -  Authorize the General Manager to proceed with the purchase as 

quoted by Ferguson Waterworks for a not to exceed price of $26,000.  
 
Fiscal Impact -  The 2020 District Capital Outlay Budget appropriates $25,000 for a 

Meter Read Collection System.  Since this system and equipment will 
also be used to provide service to the Industry Public Utilities the cost 
of the purchase will be split between the District and Industry Public 
Utilities (57% District and 43% IPU). The cost for the purchase of this 
read software and equipment is within the 2020 Budget appropriation. 

Summary 

Beginning in 2008, the District embarked on a 5-year meter replacement program with the focus to 
replace or retrofit all the meters in the system with Neptune radio read meters.  That program was 
successful and by 2012 all meters in the system were either replaced or upgraded.  At the time the radio 
read technology chosen allowed the District to drive by with a handheld radio receiver to collect the 
reads via radio.  Since then, the District has installed two Neptune radio read collectors (fixed location) 
that can collect hourly radio reads from approximately 20-25% of the meters with the District.  The 
meters not picked up by the fixed location collectors are read by a mobile collector that requires District 
staff to drive by with the mobile collector to read the meter.  These meters are read on a bi-monthly 
basis.  The overall plan for the District’s radio read meter system is to install additional fixed location 
collectors to collect hourly reads from at least 90% of the meters within the District. 

District staff was informed by Neptune that the District’s current Neptune radio read software system 
will be obsolete by the end of the calendar year.  Staff has discussed with Neptune and their regional 
distributor, Ferguson Waterworks, the need to transition from the soon to be obsolete software to 
Neptune’s new cloud-based hosted database system.  Along with this transition, updated equipment will 
be necessary to have the fixed location radio read collectors communicate with the cloud system and a 
new mobile data collector will also be needed.  District staff negotiated with Neptune and Ferguson and 
obtained a favorable quote that included a reduced cost for the cloud-based hosted database subscription 
that covers the first three years.  This quote is attached for your reference. 

At the upcoming Board of Directors meeting, staff will further explain the meter reading system and the 
need for the purchase. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

Recommendation 

Authorize the General Manager to proceed with the purchase as quoted by Ferguson Waterworks for a 
not to exceed price of $26,000. 

Fiscal Impact 

The 2020 District Capital Outlay Budget appropriates $25,000 for a Meter Read Collection System.  
Since this system and equipment will also be used to provide service to the Industry Public Utilities the 
cost of the purchase will be split between the District and Industry Public Utilities (57% District and 
43% IPU). The cost for the purchase of this read software and equipment is within the 2020 Budget 
appropriation. 

Respectfully Submitted,     

Greg B. Galindo 
General Manager    

Attachments  

- Quote from Ferguson Waterworks  



Date:

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1,325.00

La Puente Valley 06112020

Extended 

1

1

One-time Neptune Database Setup $0.00

Neptune 360 SaaS Hosted Database 13812-201 (Year 2) $12,750.00

$10,500.00

$0.00

$6,000.00

Quotation # 

Project:

AMI Specialists: Adam Milauskas

6/11/2020

Ship to:

Gina Herrera Neptune 360 Upgrade

La Puente Valley County WD

Neptune V4 MRX Mobile Data Collector

$0.00

$23,750.00

Estimated Sales Tax 10.00%

25,075.00

Sub Total

Total Investment

$7,250.00

$4,000.00

Ship Date

4 Weeks

Taxable Freight

Freight

Valid Until:

0 Neptune 360 SaaS Hosted Database 13812-201 (Year 3)

Neptune R900 Gateway 4G Modem 

Optional Historical N_Sight PLUS Database Transfer

90 Days112 N 1st St

Item

$15,000.00 $0.00

0

4

La Puente, CA 91744

$1,500.00

$7,250.001

0

Net Thirty Days

Neptune 360 SaaS Hosted Database 13812-201 (Year 1)

Product or Service Description

$0.00

$10,500.00

Per ItemQuantity

Terms:

11909 Tech Center Ct.
Poway, CA 92064
Phone: 949.467.4758
Fax: 858.391.5958

Page 1 of 2



Date:

La Puente Valley 06112020Quotation #   

6/11/2020

11909 Tech Center Ct.
Poway, CA 92064
Phone: 949.467.4758
Fax: 858.391.5958

Prices quoted are for this project only and do not include sales or use taxes, if any. Quoted prices are based upon receipt of the 

total quantity for immediate shipment or shipments within thirty (30) days of a bid opening only, and are offered contingent upon 

the Buyer's acceptance of Seller's terms and conditions.  Seller objects to all terms and conditions.  Future shipments subject to 

price changes.  Seller not responsible for delays caused beyond our control.  Purchaser's sole warranties, if any, are those 

provided by the manufacturer.  SELLER DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED 

WARRANTIES OF MERCHANT ABILITY OR FITNESS OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  IN NO EVENT WILL 

SELLER BE LIABLE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING DIRECTLY 

OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE OPERATION OR USE OF THE PRODUCT.  SELLER'S LIABILITY, IF ANY, SHALL BE LIMITED 

TO THE NET SALES PRICE RECEIVED BY SELLER. All returns are subject to Ferguson and/or Manufacutures return policy 

and maybe subject to a restocking fee. Complete terms and conditions are available upon request or can be view at 

www.ferguson.com/sales-terms.html

Page 2 of 2





Page 1 of 3 

 

 

Memo 
To: Honorable Board of Directors 

From:  Paul Zampiello, Operations & Maintenance Superintendent 

Date: August 24, 2020 

Re: Monthly Operations & Compliance Report 
 

 

 

The following report summarizes La Puente Valley County Water District (LPVCWD) and City of Industry 
Waterworks System (CIWS) operational and compliance activities of the previous month and since the last 
report to the Board. The report also includes the status of various projects for each system. 

 

 

In the District’s continued response to COVID-19, the field staff has a modified start-time schedule but is 
maintaining full 8-hour shifts to comply with the requirements of social distancing protocols. The schedule has 
consisted of employees working independently on maintenance activities for the water systems. When required 
to work together on leak repairs, they are required to maintain social distancing protocols and wear face 
coverings when near each other or the public. Cleaning and disinfecting protocols have been instituted for all 
District vehicles, equipment, and facilities. The modified schedule and cleaning protocols have not caused any 
issues in completing essential duties for maintaining operations of the water systems. 

 

 
 

 Monthly Water Production Summary –Total production from the LPVCWD Wellfield for the month 
of July was 323.19 AF, of which, 163.24 AF was delivered to Suburban Water Systems. CIWS Well 
No. 5 produced a total of 174.49 AF in the month of July. The July Monthly Production Report is 
provided as Attachment 1. 

 
 Well Water Levels and Pumping Rates - The latest static water level, pumping water level, and pumping 

rate for LPVCWD and CIWS are as shown in the table below. 
 

 
 

Well 

Static 
Water 

Level (Ft) 

Pumping 
Water Level 

(Ft)

 
Drawdown 

(Ft)

 
Current GPM 
Pumping Rate 

 
Specific 
Capacity

 
LPVCWD 2 149 195 46 1420 30.9 

 
LPVCWD 3 145.5 154 8.5 1001 117.8 

 
LPVCWD 5 134 187.57 53.57 2422 45.2 

 
COI 5 100 122 22 1261 57.3 

COVID-19 RESPONSE 

DISTRIBUTION, SUPPLY AND PRODUCTION 



Page 2 of 3 

 Monthly Water Conservation – A summary of LPVCWD and CIWS water systems usage for the past 
6 months as compared to the calendar year 2013 is shown below. 

 
LPVCWD Monthly Water Consumption 

Month 2013 2019-20 
Difference 

Current-2013 (%) 
Accumulative 
Difference (%) 

February 112.08 111.01 -1.0% -1.0% 

March 135.08 99.91 -26.0% -13.5% 

April 153.73 98.57 -35.9% -21.0% 

May 174.40 135.75 -22.2% -21.3% 

June 185.13 148.08 -20.0% -21.0% 

July 204.48 158.93 -22.3% -21.2% 

 
CIWS Monthly Water Consumption 

Month 2013 2019-20 
Difference 

Current-2013 (%) 
Accumulative 
Difference (%) 

February 81.62 88.04 7.9% 7.9% 

March 99.40 80.30 -19.2% -5.7% 

April 115.82 82.56 -28.7% -13.4% 

May 147.93 109.46 -26.0% -16.5% 

June 152.60 121.43 -20.4% -17.3% 

July 141.36 136.16 -3.7% -15.0% 

 

 
 

 Distribution System Monitoring – District Staff collected all required water quality samples from the 
distribution system for the month of July; approximately 36 samples were collected. All results met 
State and Federal drinking water quality regulations. 

 

 Source Monitoring – All water quality samples were collected from all the wells, as required. The 
table below summarizes LPVCWD’s wells current water quality for constituents of concern. 

 

Well 
Sampled 

1,1 DCE TCE PCE Perchlorate 
1,4- 

Dioxane 
NDMA Nitrate 

MC L= 6 ppb MCL = 5 ppb MCL = 5 ppb MCL=6 ppb NL = 1 ppb NL= 10 ppt MCL=10 ppm
 

LPVCWD 2 ND 36 2.3 21 0.78 59 6 
 

LPVCWD 3 ND ND ND 7.8 ND ND 8.8 
 

LPVCWD 5 ND 5.1 0.55 11 ND 9 8.2 

WATER QUALITY / COMPLIANCE 



Page 3 of 3 

 

 
 

1. LPVCWD Recycled Water Project 

 Staff is currently working to finalizing the easement agreement with the property owner for access 
to the electrical transformer.  

 Staff is in the process of identifying the correct size of a temporary generator to perform testing 
on the new pump station equipment. 

2. LPVCWD PVOU IZ Project and SZ-South Project 

 RC Foster is continuing to complete the interior construction of the Operations Building. 
Brkich Construction started to work on the extraction wells line and installed a 12-inch valve 
at the intersection of California and Nelson. Staff worked in assisting the shutdown that was 
required for the pipeline work.  

 RC Foster completed the brine line bridge crossing over the San Jose Creek, and they are 
currently working on installing the pipe supports for the bridge crossing on Nelson. 

 Recent construction activity of the IZ Plant includes the continued installation of the UV support 
bases, valves and pipe from the pups to the waste tank, and preparation work for the electrical 
panel foundation. 

3. LPVCWD Pump Station Maintenance – Staff has been working in performing maintenance and clean up 
at the Hudson pump stations. They have done extensive cleaning and painting of the Hudson 
emergency generator. 

4. LPVCWD & CIWS Distribution Leak Repairs & Maintenance – Over the past several weeks, the field 
staff has been busy performing service leaks and mainline repairs to the water distribution systems. 
They have repaired and replaced: eight water service lines, two meter curb stop valves, and repaired 
two mainline leaks. 

5. LPVCWD New Well No. 5 Building – Staff is currently working with the building manufacturer on 
finalizing the design. It is anticipated that the construction and delivery of the building will be within 4 
to 6 weeks. 

6. BPOU New Wastewater Storage – Staff has contacted the BPOU Cooperative Respondents to provide 
the information and cost for the purchase of the new tanks. Once receiving approval, Staff will place the 
order and will prepare for the installation of the new wastewater tanks 

7. LPVCWD Main St. Booster Pump Power Faults – Over the past several months, the Main St booster 
pumps have experienced motor control fault requiring Staff to reset pump controls. Staff worked 
with the District’s electrician and determined the cause of the power issue. It was identified that the 
cause of the issue was power fluctuation from the input power. SCE was contacted and provided a 
service technician to assist with installing a temporary power monitoring device. After two weeks 
of monitoring, the SCE technician provided a report which outlined that the fluctuations in power 
were within standard their standard operating. The recommendation was to install powerline 
isolators on the pump equipment. Staff is currently working with the District’s electrician to 
schedule the installation of the isolators and anticipate the work to be completed in the coming 
week.  

CAPITAL / OTHER PROJECTS 



La Puente Valley County Water District

LPVCWD PRODUCTION Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 2020 YTD 2019

Well No. 2 194.96 19.17 6.01 37.77 6.76 6.27 7.44 278.38 1986.13

Well No. 3 135.90 13.82 4.25 4.63 3.96 4.50 5.32 172.37 1405.41

Well No. 5 2.09 274.10 307.61 246.06 310.97 303.12 310.43 1754.39 424.99

Interconnections to LPVCWD 2.24 1.23 2.69 0.67 2.59 3.66 2.92 16.00 139.67

Subtotal 335.19 308.32 320.56 289.13 324.28 317.55 326.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2221.13 3956.21

Interconnections to SWS 222.04 196.75 220.62 190.53 186.24 167.94 163.24 1347.36 2229.53

Interconnections to COI 4.15 0.56 0.03 0.03 2.30 1.53 3.94 12.54 148.10

Interconnections to Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Subtotal 226.19 197.31 220.65 190.56 188.54 169.47 167.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1359.90 2377.63

Total Production for LPVCWD 109.00 111.01 99.91 98.57 135.75 148.08 158.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 861.23 1578.58

CIWS PRODUCTION

COI Well No. 5 To SGVCW B5 81.94 152.20 165.92 170.31 172.54 166.56 174.49 1083.96 1288.69

Interconnections to CIWS

SGVWC Salt Lake Ave 0.51 0.58 0.56 0.52 0.57 0.67 0.65 4.06 10.62

SGVWC Lomitas Ave 81.07 88.10 82.33 82.67 109.00 122.88 134.49 700.54 1222.84

SGVWC Workman Mill Rd 0.02 0.03 0.07 0.01 0.18 0.01 0.00 0.32 0.65

Interconnections from LPVCWD 4.15 0.56 0.03 0.03 2.30 1.53 3.94 12.54 148.10

Subtotal 85.75 89.27 82.99 83.23 112.05 125.09 139.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 717.46 1382.21

Interconnections to LPVCWD 2.24 1.23 2.69 0.67 2.59 3.66 2.92 16.00 139.67

Total Production for CIWS 83.51 88.04 80.30 82.56 109.46 121.43 136.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 701.46 1242.54

PRODUCTION REPORT - JULY 2020



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

             
              

                        
     112 N First St.                Attachment 2    
La Puente, CA 91744                                                
 
 
 
 
                 

          

 

SP-6 and SP-10 
Nitrate Concentrations 

 EPA Method 300.0 
MCL = 10 mg/l 

 

Nitrate Concentrations 
June / July 

Date SP 10 SP 6 Well Comments 
06/01/2020 7.7 7.6 5  
06/04/2020 8.3 8.1 5  
06/08/2020 8.1 8 5  
06/10/2020 7.4 7.3 2&3  
06/11/2020 7.9 7.9 2&3  
06/15/2020 8.3 8.4 5  
06/18/2020 8.1 8.1 5  
06/22/2020 8.4 8.2 5  
06/25/2020 8.1 8.1 5  
06/29/2020 8.1 8 5  
07/02/2020 8.1 8.1 5  
07/06/2020 8.2 8.2 5  
07/09/2020 8.1 8 5  
07/14/2020 7.9 7.6 2&3  
07/16/2020 8.1 8.1 5  
07/21/2020 7.4 7.4 2&3  
07/23/2020 8.2 8.2 5  
07/27/2020 8.1 8.2 5  

        
AVERAGE 8.0 8.0  
MINIMUM 7.4 7.6 
MAXIMUM 8.4 8. 
     
NOTES:     

All units reported in milligrams per liter (mg/l)   

MCL = Maximum Contaminant Level   
 


	2020.8.24 - BM Agenda
	6,A - 8.10 BM Minutes
	7,A - Summary of Cash & Investments July 2020
	7,B - LP TP Financials 2020 07
	7,C - IPU July 2020 Financials
	8,A - Resolution 268 - Honoring Ray Arvizo on His Retirement
	8,B - Memo on ACWA JPIA Health Benefits
	8,C - Staff Report - Neptune Software Upgrade 8.2020
	8,D - Recycled Water Project Change Order
	9 - July 2020 Operations & Compliance Report

